



# Marina Genova

Fashion Designer

📍 Milan, Metropolitan City of Milan, Italy

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Links

 [LinkedIn](#)

## Languages

English (Native)

Italian (Basic)

Bulgarian (Native)

Russian (Basic)

## About

---

I am a 22 year old fashion designer, based in Milan, Italy. I am interested in womenswear, menswear and childrenswear. I enjoy working with various materials, especially real & fake leather, PVC, vinyl, faux fur and denim. My favorite thing to design & sew are outerwear garments. My aim is to keep designing and creating conceptual garments, while perfecting my craftsmanship and style of work.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

ETTOIRE

Maison Med

smart phone bulgaria

## Experience

---

- **Head of Design**

ETTOIRE | Dec 2022 - Now

ETTOIRE is an All Arts Atelier which designs and produces custom-made garments. I am responsible for the creation of every garment - drawing, pattern making, tailoring, textile manipulation and finishing touches. I am the creative behind the editorials and advertisements as well.

- **Brand Developer**

Maison Med | Oct 2022 - May 2023

I was responsible for assisting the brand owner in the development of the brand. That included making merchandising plans, technical drawings, prints, garment prototyping and communicating with suppliers and manufacturers.

- **Graphic Designer**

smart phone bulgaria | Sep 2019 - Jun 2022

I was responsible for the production of the visuals for advertisement purposes.

## Education & Training

---

2019 - 2022

- **Istituto Europeo di Design**

Bachelors Degree, Fashion Design

2014 - 2019

- **National Academy of Applied Arts**

High School Diploma, Classical Arts & Fashion Design